# RUSSELL SCHMIDT

639 S. Spring St., 4B, Los Angeles, CA 90014 213-709-6969 • russ@russellschmidt.net



Full stack developer well-versed in web technologies: Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, React, HTML, CSS, Shopify, and WordPress. Has guided projects from ideation to deployment. Extensive experience in management, client service, and technical sales.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# The Good Doctor App

Developer • Dec 2016 - Current • Los Angeles, CA I created the wireframes, helped with the business plan, and developed the prototype, which was written in React Native.

#### **Climate Cents**

Developer • Feb 2016 - Current • Santa Monica, CA I initially maintained the legacy WordPress site. Later, I created a new site in Ruby on Rails utilizing PostgreSQL, Stripe integration for donation processing, Bootstrap, JavaScript, HTML5, SASS, JavaScript, and jQuery.

### GameTree

Intern • Jun 2016 - Oct 2016 • San Francisco, CA I was a remote developer that provided QA as well as code commits for a Myers-Briggs assessment and assisted in creating the landing page for app using Meteor.js and MongoDB.

# **Extenda Communications**

CEO • Oct 2005 - May 2015 • Van Nuys, CA

I wrote the company website and wiki in PHP, HTML, and
CSS. Exposure to XML, network protocols and
troubleshooting, Linux, XML, and VMware.

### FREELANCE PROJECTS

# Literally Magick

Developer • Eagle Rock, CA

Designed and implemented a Shopify ecommerce site, utilizing JavaScript, jQuery, SASS/CSS, HTML, Ruby and Liquid templating engine.

### **Endeavor Awards**

Developer • Santa Monica, CA

Maintain and modify WordPress site, utilizing PHP,
JavaScript, jQuery, CSS, HTML

### **EDUCATION**

## University of Southern California

MS Integrated Design, Business & Technology (candidate) • 2019 • Los Angeles, CA Coursework includes Technology, Business, and Design Foundations, Faculty-led App Development Projects.

## **Harvard University**

AB Economics cum laude • 2001 • Cambridge, MA

Coursework included Intro to Computer Science, statistics, econometrics, and classes in visual & environmental studies

#### Bloc.io

Software Engineering • 2017 • San Francisco, CA

Two year mentorship program included Front End (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Angular), Back End (Ruby on Rails, Test Driven Development, PostgreSQL, Heroku), Software Engineering Principles (algorithms, data structures, complexity analysis), Open Source Apprenticeship (contribute 10 accepted open source project contributions)